PMBelCOL PEmails

From: Robert Schaaf

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 9:28 AM

To: 'APH@Exchange.EXPO'; 'PAM3@Exchange.EXPO'

Cc: William Burton; Mallecia Hood; Stephanie Coffin; Stacey Imboden; Joseph Sebrosky; Tanya
Simms

Subject: Fwd: Bellefonte application, proprietary data

Attachments: Bellefonte application, proprietary data.txt

Ann/Patrick,

Forwarding this to you per Stephanie Coffin's request. | understand from talking with Stephanie and Joe Sebrosky that
DNRL is currently evaluating the proprietary determination.

Bob

Robert Schaaf, Senior Project Manager

Division of Site and Environmental
Reviews

Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop T-6D32

Washington, DC 20555

301-415-1312

rgs@nrc.gov




Hearing Identifier: Bellefonte_ COL_Public_EX
Email Number: 280

Mail Envelope Properties (C4A4C9A16294FB4CBASA36312D05FFAC034CAA2DSD)

Subject: Fwd: Bellefonte application, proprietary data
Sent Date: 2/19/2008 9:27:38 AM

Received Date: 2/19/2008 9:27:38 AM

From: Robert Schaaf

Created By: Robert.Schaaf@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"William Burton" <William.Burton@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Mallecia Hood" <Mallecia.Hood@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Stephanie Coffin" <Stephanie.Coffin@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Stacey Imboden" <Stacey.Imboden@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Joseph Sebrosky" <Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Tanya Simms" <Tanya.Simms@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"APH@Exchange.EXPO™ <APH@Exchange.EXPO>
Tracking Status: None

"PAM3@Exchange.EXPO™ <PAM3@Exchange.EXPO>
Tracking Status: None
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